
Question for Solicitation No. 0757-17-009 and 0757-17-010 

Question No. 1: “In Section B it states: Offerors failing to provide offers on all required 
services marked, will be considered technically unacceptable.  If our agency is unable to 
provide polygraph services, would this make our proposal for other services (such as 
groups and counseling) unacceptable?” 

Yes. 

Question No. 2: “Regarding staff qualifications to provide counseling, could a staff 
member who has a Bachelors degree and experience in the sex offender treatment field 
who is supervised by an individual with a Masters degree and a long list of credentials 
and experience be acceptable?” 

No. 

General Questions for Solicitations 

Question No. 1: “If an Agency feels comfortable responding to the majority of the 
required services asked for in the solicitation, can they do so?  Then not respond on the 
required services that they do not feel comfortable responding to?  For example, if an 
Agency feels they can provide quality sex offender counseling services but do not at all 
feel comfortable or qualified to perform the polygraph examination/report can they not 
respond to the polygraph service need?” 

Pursuant to Section B of the Statement of Work, offerors failing to provide offers on 
all required services marked, will be considered technically unacceptable…The 
services to be performed are indicated in Sections B and C.  The vendor shall comply 
with all requirements and performance standards of this agreement. 


